

Jean-Marc Solleder

August 2023

Jean-marc.solleder@unine.ch

Selected Publications

Peer-reviewed Journals

Jakob, M. et al. (2022). How trade policy can support the climate agenda. Ensure open markets for clean technologies and products. *Science*, 376 (6600), 1401-1403.

Solleder J-M. (2020) Market Power and Export Taxes, *European Economic Review*, vol. 125, issue C

de Melo J., Solleder J-M. (2020) Barriers to trade in environmental goods: How Important they are and what should developing countries expect from their removal, *World Development*, 130C 104910

de Melo J., Solleder J-M. (2020) The EGA Negotiations: why they are important, why they are stalled, and challenges ahead, *Journal of World Trade*, 54, 3

Nicita A., Olarreaga M., Silva P., Solleder J-M. (2019) Swiss market access in a global trade war, *Aussenwirtschaft*, University of St. Gallen, School of Economics and Political Science, Swiss Institute for International Economics and Applied Economics Research, vol. 70(01), pages 39-60, December.

Book chapters

de Melo, J. & Solleder, J-M. (2022) Towards An Environmental Goods Agreement Style (EGAST) agenda to improve the regime complex for Climate Change in *Handbook on Trade Policy and Climate Change* edited by Michael Jakob; Edward Elgar

de Melo, J., Nouar, M. & Solleder, J-M. (2018) Integration along the Abuja road map: A progress report. in *Industries without Smokestacks* edited by Richard Newfarmer, John Page, and Finn Tarp; Oxford University Press

de Melo, J. & Solleder, J-M. (2018) NTMs and other Trade Measures for the Environment in ASEAN. in *Regional Integration and Non-Tariff Measures in ASEAN* edited by Lili Yan Ing, Ralf Peters, and Olivier Cadot; Jakarta: Economic Research Institute for ASEAN and East Asia.

Education

2015 – 2020	University of Geneva PhD in International Economics under the supervision of Professor Marcelo Olarreaga <i>GSEM Young Researcher Award 2020 for my paper "Market Power and Export Taxes"</i>
2013 – 2015	University of Geneva MSc in Economics, specialisation: Econometrics
2009 – 2012	Unidistance BSc in Economics and Management
2002 – 2005	Geneva Engineering School (HES-SO) Engineering degree in Telecommunications <i>with Distinction</i>

Professional experience

From December 2021 **University of Geneva**

Post-doctoral researcher

- Research on various topics related to international economics and climate change

From August 2021 **University of Neuchatel**

Lecturer

- Course: Global Public Goods (MSc)

July 2021 – November 2021 **World Trade Organisation**

Consultant

- Quantitative analysis on the impact of the Environmental Good Agreement
- Work on trade and climate change

November 2020 – May 2021 **immunIT SaRL (Nyon)**

Head of Audit and Senior Security Architect

- Lead of the technical audit team
- Consulting on information security governance, risk and compliance (GRC)

April 2020 – July 2020 **International Trade Center (ITC)**

Consultant

- Administration and data management of a new Customer Relationship Management (CMS) infrastructure

September 2015 – September 2020 **University of Geneva**

Teaching assistant

- Research on various topics related to international economics
- Teaching assistant for the courses: Introduction to Microeconomics (BSc), Environmental Economics (BSc), Environmental and Resource Economics (MSc) and Économie Internationale (BSc, in French), European Economic Integration (MSc), and Économie du développement et des pays émergents (MSc, in French)

January 2016 – September 2020 **Unidistance**

Teaching assistant

- Teaching Assistant for the courses: Finance international (BSc, in French)

December 2006 – June 2013 **SCRT Information Security**

Security Engineer, Branch Manager

- Providing services related to information security to our customers (intrusion tests, ISO certification)
- From 2009, in charge of the Geneva Business Unit

Software and frameworks

Programming languages	Python; SQL, C/C++, Assembly, Web languages (php, jsp, asp, html), Perl, Java
Math and statistics	STATA, R, Matlab, Mathematica, Python, NumPy, TensorFlow
Office suite	Microsoft Office

Languages

French	Mother tongue
English	Fluent